

FIFTY-SEVENTH DAY

St. Paul, Minnesota, Monday, May 16, 2011

The Senate met at 10:30 a.m. and was called to order by the President.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Senator Michel imposed a call of the Senate. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

Prayer was offered by the Chaplain, Pastor Don Reigstad.

The members of the Senate gave the pledge of allegiance to the flag of the United States of America, led by military service veteran, Mr. Lucas Beckman.

The roll was called, and the following Senators answered to their names:

Bakk	Gerlach	Kubly	Nienow	Sieben
Benson	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Skoe
Berglin	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Sparks
Bonoff	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Stumpf
Brown	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Thompson
Carlson	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Tomassoni
Chamberlain	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Torres Ray
Cohen	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Vandever
Dahms	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Wiger
Daley	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wolf
DeKruif	Jungbauer	Michel	Rosen	
Dibble	Kelash	Miller	Saxhaug	
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Senjem	
Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Sheran	

The President declared a quorum present.

The reading of the Journal was dispensed with and the Journal, as printed and corrected, was approved.

EXECUTIVE AND OFFICIAL COMMUNICATIONS

The following communications were received.

May 13, 2011

The Honorable Michelle L. Fischbach
President of the Senate

Dear Madam President:

Please be advised that I have received, approved, signed and deposited in the Office of the Secretary of State, S.F. No. 626.

Sincerely,
Mark Dayton, Governor

May 13, 2011

The Honorable Kurt Zellers
Speaker of the House of Representatives

The Honorable Michelle L. Fischbach
President of the Senate

I have the honor to inform you that the following enrolled Acts of the 2011 Session of the State Legislature have been received from the Office of the Governor and are deposited in the Office of the Secretary of State for preservation, pursuant to the State Constitution, Article IV, Section 23:

S.F. No.	H.F. No.	Session Laws Chapter No.	Time and Date Approved 2011	Date Filed 2011
	529	20	10:29 a.m. May 13	May 13, 2011
	569	21	10:29 a.m. May 13	May 13, 2011
626		22	10:40 a.m. May 13	May 13, 2011

Sincerely,
Mark Ritchie
Secretary of State

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce that the House has acceded to the request of the Senate for the appointment of a Conference Committee, consisting of 3 members of the House, on the amendments adopted by the House to the following Senate File:

S.F. No. 86: A bill for an act relating to energy; removing ban on increased carbon dioxide emissions by utilities; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 216H.02, subdivision 4; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 216H.03.

There has been appointed as such committee on the part of the House:

Beard, O'Driscoll and Koenen.

Senate File No. 86 is herewith returned to the Senate.

57TH DAY]

MONDAY, MAY 16, 2011

2057

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned May 14, 2011

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce that the House has acceded to the request of the Senate for the appointment of a Conference Committee, consisting of 5 members of the House, on the amendments adopted by the House to the following Senate File:

S.F. No. 1115: A bill for an act relating to natural resources; modifying nonnative species provisions; modifying certain requirements for public waters work permits; modifying requirements for permits to control or harvest aquatic plants; providing criminal penalties and civil penalties; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 84D.01, subdivisions 8a, 16, 21, by adding subdivisions; 84D.02, subdivision 6; 84D.03, subdivisions 3, 4; 84D.08; 84D.09; 84D.10, subdivisions 1, 3, 4; 84D.11, subdivision 2a; 84D.13, subdivisions 3, 4, 5, 6, 7; 84D.15, subdivision 2; 97C.081, subdivision 4; 103G.311, subdivision 5; 103G.615, subdivision 1, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 84D; 86B; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 84D.02, subdivision 4.

There has been appointed as such committee on the part of the House:

McNamara, Doepke, Hancock, LeMieur and Dill.

Senate File No. 1115 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned May 14, 2011

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce that the House refuses to concur in the Senate amendments to House File No. 1326:

H.F. No. 1326: A bill for an act relating to liquor; authorizing brewer taproom licenses; allowing a bed and breakfast to serve Minnesota beer; making clarifying, technical, and other changes to certain license provisions; authorizing the issuance of certain on-sale and off-sale licenses; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 340A.301, by adding a subdivision; 340A.4011, subdivision 2; 340A.404, subdivision 7, by adding subdivisions; 340A.412, subdivisions 4, 14.

The House respectfully requests that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed thereon.

Atkins, Hoppe and Loon have been appointed as such committee on the part of the House.

House File No. 1326 is herewith transmitted to the Senate with the request that the Senate appoint a like committee.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted May 14, 2011

Senator Gerlach moved that the Senate accede to the request of the House for a Conference Committee on H.F. No. 1326, and that a Conference Committee of 3 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Conference Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following Senate File, AS AMENDED by the House, in which amendments the concurrence of the Senate is respectfully requested:

S.F. No. 1363: A bill for an act relating to state government; appropriating money from the outdoor heritage fund; appropriating money from the clean water fund; appropriating money from the parks and trails fund; appropriating money from the arts and cultural heritage fund; modifying certain outdoor heritage provisions; modifying the Clean Water Legacy Act; revising the Clean Water Council; providing appointments; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 10A.01, subdivision 35; 85.013, by adding a subdivision; 85.53, subdivisions 1, 5; 85.535, subdivision 1; 97A.056, subdivisions 2, 3, 5, 6, 9, 10, by adding a subdivision; 114D.10; 114D.20, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 6, 7; 114D.35; 114D.50, subdivision 6; 116.195; 129D.18, subdivision 4; 129D.19, subdivision 5; Laws 2009, chapter 172, article 1, section 2, subdivisions 3, 15; Laws 2010, chapter 361, article 1, section 2, subdivision 14; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 114D; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 84.02, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8; 114D.30; 114D.45.

Senate File No. 1363 is herewith returned to the Senate.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Returned May 14, 2011

Senator Ingebrigtsen moved that the Senate do not concur in the amendments by the House to S.F. No. 1363, and that a Conference Committee of 5 members be appointed by the Subcommittee on Conference Committees on the part of the Senate, to act with a like Conference Committee appointed on the part of the House. The motion prevailed.

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following House File, herewith transmitted: H.F. No. 1467.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted May 14, 2011

FIRST READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following bill was read the first time.

H.F. No. 1467: A bill for an act relating to firearms; clarifying and delimiting the authority of public officials to disarm individuals at any time; clarifying law on use of force in defense of home and person; codifying and extending Minnesota's self-defense and defense of home laws; eliminating the common law duty to retreat in cases of self-defense outside the home; expanding the boundaries of dwelling for purposes of self-defense; creating a presumption in the case of a person unlawfully entering a dwelling or occupied vehicle by stealth or force; extending the rights available to a person in that person's dwelling to a person defending against unlawful entry of that person's occupied vehicle; providing for the recognition by Minnesota of other states' permits to carry a pistol within and under the laws of Minnesota; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 609.065; 624.7131, subdivisions 7, 8; 624.714, subdivision 16; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 624.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration for comparison with S.F. No. 1357, now on General Orders.

REPORTS OF COMMITTEES

Senator Koch moved that the Committee Report at the Desk be now adopted. The motion prevailed.

Senator Koch from the Committee on Rules and Administration, to which was referred

H.F. No. 1426: A bill for an act relating to redistricting; adopting a congressional districting plan for use in 2012 and thereafter; adopting districting principles for legislative and congressional districts; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 2.731; 2.91, subdivision 1; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 2.031, subdivision 2.

Reports the same back with the recommendation that the bill do pass. Report adopted.

SECOND READING OF HOUSE BILLS

H.F. No. 1426 was read the second time.

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF SENATE BILLS

The following bills were read the first time.

Senators Jungbauer, Fischbach, Rosen, Nienow and Marty introduced--

S.F. No. 1426: A bill for an act relating to health occupations; establishing licensure for medical laboratory science professionals; creating the Board of Medical Laboratory Science; establishing fees; proposing coding for new law as Minnesota Statutes, chapter 148F.

Referred to the Committee on Health and Human Services.

Senators Marty, Higgins, Dibble, Torres Ray and McGuire introduced—

S.F. No. 1427: A bill for an act relating to marriage; providing for gender-neutral marriage laws; enacting the Marriage and Family Protection Act; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 363A.27; 517.01; 517.03, subdivision 1; 517.08, subdivision 1a; 517.09.

Referred to the Committee on Judiciary and Public Safety.

Senator Langseth introduced—

S.F. No. 1428: A bill for an act relating to public safety; appropriating money to match federal disaster assistance made available through FEMA Public Assistance Program.

Referred to the Committee on Finance.

Senator Lourey introduced—

S.F. No. 1429: A bill for an act relating to property taxation; extending the definition of commercial seasonal recreational property to include facilities for conducting craft and hobby activities; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 273.13, subdivision 25.

Referred to the Committee on Taxes.

Senator Dibble introduced—

S.F. No. 1430: A bill for an act relating to capital investment; appropriating money for redevelopment of Peavey Plaza in Minneapolis; authorizing the sale and issuance of state bonds.

Referred to the Committee on Capital Investment.

Senators Torres Ray and Dibble introduced—

S.F. No. 1431: A bill for an act relating to education finance; providing funding for voluntary full-day kindergarten; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 126C.10, subdivision 1, by adding a subdivision.

Referred to the Committee on Education.

Senators Sieben, Torres Ray, Marty, Bonoff and Dibble introduced—

S.F. No. 1432: A bill for an act relating to education; establishing a pilot project to explore the programmatic alignment between age 3 and grade 3.

Referred to the Committee on Education.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS

Senator Senjem moved that the name of Senator Nelson be added as a co-author to S.F. No. 527. The motion prevailed.

Senator Sparks moved that the names of Senators Limmer and Wiger be added as co-authors to S.F. No. 1425. The motion prevailed.

Senators Dibble, Bakk, Langseth, Scheid and Kubly introduced –

Senate Resolution No. 84: A Senate resolution recognizing the 100th anniversary of the birth of Vice President Hubert Humphrey on May 27, 2011.

Referred to the Committee on Rules and Administration.

SPECIAL ORDERS

Pursuant to Rule 26, Senator Koch, Chair of the Committee on Rules and Administration, designated the following bills a Special Orders Calendar to be heard immediately:

H.F. Nos. 201, 936, S.F. Nos. 920 and 1143.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 201: A bill for an act relating to health; limiting use of funds for state-sponsored health programs for funding abortions.

Senator Thompson moved to amend H.F. No. 201 as follows:

Page 1, delete subdivision 3

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Senator Limmer imposed a call of the Senate for the balance of the proceedings on H.F. No. 201. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

H.F. No. 201 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 40 and nays 26, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Gazelka	Jungbauer	Michel	Pederson
Brown	Gerlach	Koch	Miller	Robling
Carlson	Gimse	Kruse	Nelson	Rosen
Chamberlain	Hall	Kubly	Newman	Senjem
Dahms	Hann	Langseth	Nienow	Stumpf
Daley	Hoffman	Lillie	Olson	Thompson
DeKruif	Howe	Limmer	Ortman	Vanderveer
Fischbach	Ingebrigtsen	Magnus	Parry	Wolf

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Berglin	Bonoff	Cohen	Dibble
------	---------	--------	-------	--------

Goodwin	Lourey	Pogemiller	Sieben	Wiger
Harrington	Marty	Reinert	Skoe	
Higgins	McGuire	Rest	Sparks	
Kelash	Metzen	Saxhaug	Tomassoni	
Latz	Pappas	Sheran	Torres Ray	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

H.F. No. 936: A bill for an act relating to health; prohibiting abortions at or after 20 weeks postfertilization age unless certain exceptions apply; providing civil and criminal penalties; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 145.4131, subdivision 1; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 8; 145.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Senator Limmer imposed a call of the Senate for the balance of the proceedings on H.F. No. 936. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

Senator Thompson moved to amend H.F. No. 936, as amended pursuant to Rule 45, adopted by the Senate May 10, 2011, as follows:

(The text of the amended House File is identical to S.F. No. 649.)

Page 8, delete section 11

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

H.F. No. 936 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 42 and nays 24, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Gerlach	Kruse	Newman	Senjem
Brown	Gimse	Kubly	Nienow	Sparks
Carlson	Hall	Langseth	Olson	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Hann	Lillie	Ortman	Thompson
Dahms	Hoffman	Limmer	Parry	Vanderveer
Daley	Howe	Magnus	Pederson	Wolf
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Michel	Robling	
Fischbach	Jungbauer	Miller	Rosen	
Gazelka	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Goodwin	Lourey	Pogemiller	Skoe
Berglin	Harrington	Marty	Reinert	Tomassoni
Bonoff	Higgins	McGuire	Rest	Torres Ray
Cohen	Kelash	Metzen	Sheran	Wiger
Dibble	Latz	Pappas	Sieben	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 920: A bill for an act relating to transportation; requiring report on trunk highway fund expenditures; modifying provisions relating to electric-assisted bicycles, special vehicles, conservation officer vehicles and vehicle permits; establishing Mississippi River Trail bikeway; designating highways; providing for special plates for woman veterans; modifying location requirements for motor vehicle dealer record keeping; clarifying drivers license requirement for train crews; clarifying traffic laws regarding flashing yellow lights and arrows; expanding authority for bus operation on highway shoulders; modifying vehicle equipment provisions; removing exceptions from child passenger restraint law; authorizing gross weight increase for transportation of sweet corn; authorizing drivers education online component; requiring driver education on carbon monoxide poisoning; extending drivers license expiration for certain military members; modifying Department of Transportation reporting requirements; authorizing the sale of non-oxygenated gasoline for use by a manufacturer in the research and development of certain recreational vehicles; allowing city of Paynesville to retain certain funds; removing obsolete language; making technical changes; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 84.777, subdivision 2; 84.92, subdivisions 8, 9, 10; 84.9257; 84.928, subdivision 1; 85.015, by adding a subdivision; 85.018, subdivisions 2, 4; 160.263, subdivision 2; 160.845; 160.93, subdivisions 1, 2; 161.14, subdivision 66, by adding a subdivision; 168.012, subdivision 1; 168.013, subdivisions 1e, 3, 12; 168.017, subdivision 3; 168.123, subdivision 2; 168A.11, subdivision 4; 169.011, subdivision 27; 169.035, by adding a subdivision; 169.045, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7, 8; 169.06, subdivisions 5, 7; 169.223, subdivision 5; 169.306; 169.4503, by adding a subdivision; 169.64, subdivision 2; 169.685, subdivisions 6, 7; 169.826, subdivision 1a; 169.85, subdivision 2; 169.86, subdivisions 1, 4, 5, by adding a subdivision; 171.03; 171.05, subdivision 2; 171.0701; 171.13, subdivision 1, by adding a subdivision; 171.27; 174.56; 221.0314, subdivision 3a; 222.50, subdivision 4; 222.51; 222.53; 239.791, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapters 160; 171; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 160.93, subdivision 2a; 161.08, subdivision 2; 168.012, subdivision 1b; 222.48, subdivision 3a.

Senator Kubly moved to amend S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 5, after line 25, insert:

"Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 117.225, is amended to read:

117.225 EASEMENT DISCHARGE.

Whenever claiming that an easement or portion of an easement acquired by condemnation is not being used for the purposes for which it was acquired, the underlying fee owner may apply to the district court of the county in which the land is situated for an order discharging the easement or portion of the easement, upon such terms as are just and equitable. Due notice of said application shall be given to all interested parties. ~~Provided, however,~~ This section shall not apply to easements or portions of easements acquired by condemnation by a public service corporation now or hereafter doing business in the state of Minnesota for any purpose other than construction or expansion of:

(1) a high-voltage transmission line of 100 kilovolts or more, including ancillary substations; or

(2) a natural gas, petroleum, or petroleum products pipeline, including ancillary compressor stations or pumping stations.

For purposes of this section, "pipeline" does not include a natural gas distribution line transporting gas to an end user."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The question was taken on the adoption of the amendment.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 29 and nays 33, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Harrington	Limmer	Pogemiller	Stumpf
Berglin	Higgins	Lourey	Rest	Thompson
Bonoff	Kelash	Magnus	Rosen	Torres Ray
Brown	Kubly	McGuire	Saxhaug	Vandaveer
Cohen	Langseth	Ortman	Sheran	Wiger
Dibble	Latz	Pappas	Sparks	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Benson	Gazelka	Jungbauer	Nelson	Senjem
Carlson	Gerlach	Koch	Nienow	Sieben
Chamberlain	Gimse	Kruse	Olson	Skoe
Dahms	Hall	Lillie	Parry	Tomassoni
Daley	Hoffman	Metzen	Pederson	Wolf
DeKruif	Howe	Michel	Reinert	
Fischbach	Ingebrigtsen	Miller	Robling	

The motion did not prevail. So the amendment was not adopted.

Senator DeKruif moved to amend S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 17, after line 18, insert:

"Sec. 22. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 168.021, is amended to read:

168.021 PLATES FOR PHYSICALLY DISABLED PERSONS.

Subdivision 1. **Disability plates; application.** (a) When a motor vehicle registered under section 168.017, a motorcycle, a truck having a manufacturer's nominal rated capacity of one ton and resembling a pickup truck, or a self-propelled recreational vehicle is owned or primarily operated by a permanently physically disabled person or a custodial parent or guardian of a permanently physically disabled minor, the owner may apply for and secure from the commissioner (1) immediately, a temporary permit valid for 30 days if the applicant is eligible for the disability plates issued under this section and (2) two disability plates with attached emblems, one plate to be attached to the front, and one to the rear of the motor vehicle, truck, or recreational vehicle, or, in the case of a motorcycle, one disability plate the same size as a regular motorcycle plate.

(b) The commissioner shall not issue more than one plate to the owner of a motorcycle and not more than one set of plates to any owner of a ~~motor~~ another vehicle described in paragraph (a) at the same time unless the state Council on Disability approves the issuance of a second plate or set of plates to a ~~motor vehicle~~ an owner.

(c) When the owner first applies for the disability plate or plates, the owner must submit a medical statement in a format approved by the commissioner under section 169.345, or proof of physical disability provided for in that section.

(d) No medical statement or proof of disability is required when an owner ~~of a motor vehicle~~ applies for a plate or plates for one or more ~~motor~~ vehicles listed in paragraph (a) that are specially modified for and used exclusively by permanently physically disabled persons.

(e) The owner of a ~~motor~~ vehicle listed in paragraph (a) may apply for and secure (i) immediately, a permit valid for 30 days, if the applicant is eligible to receive the disability plate or plates issued under this section, and (ii) a ~~set of~~ disability plate or plates for a ~~motor~~ the vehicle if:

(1) the owner employs a permanently physically disabled person who would qualify for the disability plate or plates under this section; and

(2) the owner furnishes the motor vehicle to the physically disabled person for the exclusive use of that person in the course of employment.

Subd. 1a. **Scope of privilege.** If a physically disabled person parks a ~~motor~~ vehicle described in subdivision 1, displaying the disability plate or plates described in this section, or a permit valid for 30 days and issued to an eligible person awaiting receipt of the disability plate or plates described in this section, or any person parks the motor vehicle for a physically disabled person, that person is entitled to park the motor vehicle as provided in section 169.345.

Subd. 2. **Plate design; furnished by commissioner.** The commissioner shall design and furnish two disability plates, or one disability plate for a motorcycle that is the same size as a regular motorcycle plate, with attached emblem or emblems to an eligible owner. The emblem must bear the internationally accepted wheelchair symbol, as designated in section 326B.106, subdivision 9, approximately three inches square. The emblem must be large enough to be visible plainly from a distance of 50 feet. An applicant eligible for a disability plate or plates shall pay the motor vehicle registration fee authorized by sections 168.013 and 168.09.

Subd. 2a. **Plate transfer.** (a) When ~~motor vehicle~~ ownership of a vehicle described in subdivision 1, is transferred, the owner of the ~~motor~~ vehicle shall remove the disability plate or plates. The buyer of the motor vehicle is entitled to receive a regular plate or plates for the ~~motor~~ vehicle without further cost for the remainder of the registration period.

(b) Notwithstanding section 168.12, subdivision 1, the disability plate or plates may be transferred to a replacement ~~motor~~ vehicle on notification to the commissioner. However, the disability plate or plates may not be transferred unless the replacement ~~motor~~ vehicle (1) is listed under section 168.012, subdivision 1, and, in case of a single plate for a motorcycle, the replacement vehicle is a motorcycle, and (2) is owned or primarily operated by the permanently physically disabled person.

Subd. 2b. **When not eligible.** On becoming ineligible for the disability plate or plates, the owner of the motor vehicle shall remove the disability plate or plates. The owner may receive regular plates for the ~~motor~~ vehicle without further cost for the remainder of the registration period.

Subd. 3. **Penalties for unauthorized use of plates.** (a) A person who uses the disability plate or plates or permit provided under this section on a motor vehicle in violation of this section is guilty of a misdemeanor, and is subject to a fine of \$500. This subdivision does not preclude a person who

is not physically disabled from operating a ~~motor~~ vehicle bearing the disability plates or permit if:

(1) the person is the owner of the ~~motor~~ vehicle described in subdivision 1 and permits its operation by a physically disabled person;

(2) the person operates the ~~motor~~ vehicle with the consent of the owner who is physically disabled; or

(3) the person is the owner of the ~~motor~~ vehicle, is the custodial parent or guardian of a permanently physically disabled minor, and operates the ~~motor~~ vehicle to transport the minor.

(b) A driver who is not disabled is not entitled to the parking privileges provided in this section and in section 169.346 unless parking the ~~motor~~ vehicle for a physically disabled person.

Subd. 4. **Fees; disposition.** All fees collected from the sale of a disability plate or plates under this section must be deposited in the state treasury to the credit of the vehicle services operating account under section 299A.705, subdivision 1.

Subd. 5. **Definitions.** For the purposes of this section, the term "physically disabled person" has the meaning given it in section 169.345, subdivision 2.

Subd. 6. **Driver's license law not affected.** This section must not be construed to revoke, limit, or amend chapter 171."

Page 27, after line 16, insert:

"Sec. 38. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 169.345, subdivision 1, is amended to read:

Subdivision 1. **Scope of privilege.** (a) A ~~motor~~ vehicle described in section 168.021, subdivision 1, paragraph (a), that prominently displays the certificate authorized by this section or that bears the disability plate or plates issued under section 168.021 may be parked by or solely for the benefit of a physically disabled person:

(1) in a designated parking space for disabled persons, as provided in section 169.346;

(2) in a metered parking space without obligation to pay the meter fee and without time restrictions unless time restrictions are separately posted on official signs; and

(3) without time restrictions in a nonmetered space where parking is otherwise allowed for passenger vehicles but restricted to a maximum period of time and that does not specifically prohibit the exercise of disabled parking privileges in that space.

A person may park a ~~motor~~ the vehicle for a physically disabled person in a parking space described in clause (1) or (2) only when actually transporting the physically disabled person for the sole benefit of that person and when the parking space is within a reasonable distance from the drop-off point.

(b) For purposes of this subdivision, a certificate is prominently displayed if it is displayed so that it may be viewed from the front and rear of the motor vehicle by hanging it from the rearview mirror attached to the front windshield of the motor vehicle or, in the case of a motorcycle, is secured to the vehicle. If there is no rearview mirror or if the certificate holder's disability precludes placing the certificate on the mirror, the certificate must be displayed on the dashboard on the driver's side of the vehicle. No part of the certificate may be obscured.

(c) Notwithstanding paragraph (a), clauses (1), (2), and (3), this section does not permit parking in areas prohibited by sections 169.32 and 169.34, in designated no parking spaces, or in parking spaces reserved for specified purposes or vehicles. A local governmental unit may, by ordinance, prohibit parking on any street or highway to create a fire lane, or to accommodate heavy traffic during morning and afternoon rush hours and these ordinances also apply to physically disabled persons.

Sec. 39. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 169.345, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Identifying certificate.** (a) The commissioner shall issue (1) immediately, a permit valid for 30 days if the person is eligible for the certificate issued under this section and (2) an identifying certificate for a ~~motor~~ vehicle described in section 168.021, subdivision 1, paragraph (a), when a physically disabled applicant submits proof of physical disability under subdivision 2a. The commissioner shall design separate certificates for persons with permanent and temporary disabilities that can be readily distinguished from each other from outside a ~~motor~~ vehicle at a distance of 25 feet or, in the case of a motorcycle, can be readily secured to the motorcycle. An applicant may be issued up to two certificates if the applicant has not been issued disability plates under section 168.021.

(b) The operator of a ~~motor~~ vehicle displaying a certificate has the parking privileges provided in subdivision 1 only while the ~~motor~~ vehicle is actually parked while transporting a physically disabled person.

(c) The commissioner shall cancel all certificates issued to an applicant who fails to comply with the requirements of this subdivision."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Senator DeKruif moved to amend S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 14, line 15, reinstate the stricken language and after "12" insert "or section 169.86, subdivision 5a, as applicable,"

Page 16, lines 22 to 24, reinstate the stricken language

Page 16, line 25, reinstate the stricken language and after the period, strike "When a vehicle is"

Page 16, strike lines 26 to 27

Page 16, line 28, delete "weight"

Page 16, line 29, delete "increase surcharge" and insert "additional tax for excessive gross weight"

Page 16, after line 30, insert:

"EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective with the registration period beginning January 1, 2012, and applies to all registrations that are effective on and after that date and special permits issued on and after that date."

Page 35, delete section 46 and insert:

"Sec. 46. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 169.86, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 5a. **Additional tax for excessive gross weight.** When a special permit is issued under this chapter, the commissioner shall collect in addition to the permit fee an additional tax for excessive gross weight, if the weight allowed under the permit is greater than the gross weight for which the vehicle is registered under section 168.013. The tax shall be calculated as the difference between the registration tax paid under section 168.013, subdivision 1e, and the additional tax that would be due under section 168.013, subdivision 1e, at the gross weight allowed under the permit, prorated by the number of days for which the permit is effective. Proceeds of the surcharge must be deposited in the state treasury and credited to the highway user tax distribution fund.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective with the registration period beginning January 1, 2012, and applies to all registrations that are effective on and after that date and special permits issued on and after that date."

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Senator Vandever moved to amend S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 5, after line 25, insert:

"Sec. 10. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 117.226, is amended to read:

117.226 RIGHT OF FIRST REFUSAL.

(a) Except as provided in sections 15.16, ~~160.85~~, 161.16, 161.20, 161.202, 161.23, 161.24, 161.241, 161.43, 161.46, and 222.63, if the governing body of the condemning authority determines that publicly owned property acquired under this chapter has not been used and is no longer needed for a public use, the authority must offer to sell the property to the owner from whom it was acquired, if the former owner can be located. The offer must be at the original price determined by the condemnation process or the current fair market value of the property, whichever is lower, except to the extent that a different value is required for a property interest obtained with federal highway funding under United States Code, title 23, or transit funding under United States Code, title 49. Before offering surplus property to local governments or for public sale under section 16B.282 or 94.10, the commissioner of administration or natural resources must offer to sell the property to the former owner as provided in this section.

(b) If the former owner cannot be located after a due and diligent search or declines to repurchase the property, the attorney for the condemning authority shall prepare a certificate attesting to the same and record the certificate in the office of the county recorder or county registrar of titles, as appropriate, to evidence the termination of the right of first refusal. A recorded certificate to that effect is prima facie evidence that the right of first refusal has terminated."

Page 8, after line 5, insert:

"Sec. 16. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 160.93, subdivision 3, is amended to read:

Subd. 3. **Rules exemption.** With respect to this section, the commissioner is exempt from statutory rulemaking requirements, including section 14.386, and from sections ~~160.84 to 160.92~~ and 161.162 to 161.167.

Sec. 17. [160.841] TOLL FACILITIES PROHIBITED.

Neither the commissioner nor a road authority may impose or authorize the imposition of a toll for the use of a highway or highway lane, except for a highway or highway lane having a toll imposed on or before July 1, 2011, under section 160.93."

Page 46, line 19, after "sections" insert "160.84; 160.85; 160.86; 160.87; 160.88; 160.89; 160.90; 160.91; 160.92;"

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

Senator Vandever moved to amend the Vandever amendment to S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 1, line 31, delete "2011" and insert "2010"

The motion prevailed. So the amendment to the amendment was adopted.

The question recurred on the first Vandever amendment, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 28 and nays 38, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Chamberlain	Hall	Marty	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Daley	Hann	Metzen	Saxhaug	Vandever
DeKruif	Kruse	Nelson	Senjem	Wiger
Gazelka	Kubly	Nienow	Sparks	Wolf
Gerlach	Lillie	Ortman	Stumpf	
Goodwin	Limmer	Parry	Thompson	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Dibble	Jungbauer	Michel	Robling
Benson	Fischbach	Kelash	Miller	Rosen
Berglin	Gimse	Koch	Newman	Sheran
Bonoff	Harrington	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Brown	Higgins	Latz	Pappas	Skoe
Carlson	Hoffman	Lourey	Pederson	Torres Ray
Cohen	Howe	Magnus	Reinert	
Dahms	Ingebrigtsen	McGuire	Rest	

The motion did not prevail. So the first Vandever amendment, as amended, was not adopted.

Senator Gimse moved that S.F. No. 920 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

RECESS

Senator Koch moved that the Senate do now recess until 2:15 p.m. The motion prevailed.

The hour of 2:15 p.m. having arrived, the President called the Senate to order.

CALL OF THE SENATE

Senator Koch imposed a call of the Senate. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Senator Gimse moved that S.F. No. 920 be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

Senator Tomassoni moved to amend S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 17, after line 18, insert:

"Sec. 22. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 168.12, subdivision 2b, is amended to read:

Subd. 2b. **Firefighters; special plates, rules.** (a) The commissioner shall issue special plates, or a single license plate in the case of a motorcycle plate, to any applicant who:

(1) is a member of a fire department receiving state aid under chapter 69, has a letter from the fire chief, and is an owner of a passenger automobile, a truck with a manufacturer's nominal rated capacity of one ton and resembling a pickup truck, or a motorcycle;

(2) pays a fee of \$10 and any other fees required by this chapter;

(3) pays the registration tax required by this chapter for the motor vehicle; and

(4) complies with this chapter and rules governing the registration of motor vehicles and licensing of drivers.

(b) In lieu of the identification required under subdivision 1, the special plates must bear an emblem of a Maltese Cross together with any numbers or characters prescribed by the commissioner.

(c) Special plates issued under this subdivision may only be used during the period that the owner of the motor vehicle is a member of a fire department as specified in this subdivision. When the individual to whom the special plates were issued is no longer a member of a fire department or when the motor vehicle ownership is transferred, the owner shall remove the special plates from the motor vehicle. If the commissioner receives written notification that an individual is no longer qualified for these special plates, the commissioner shall invalidate the plates and notify the individual of this action. The individual may retain the plate only upon demonstrating compliance with the qualifications of this subdivision. Upon removal or invalidation of the special plates, or special motorcycle plate, ~~either~~ the owner or purchaser of the motor vehicle shall obtain regular plates ~~or~~, a regular motorcycle plate, or special plates for the proper registration classification for the motor vehicle.

(d) A special motorcycle license plate issued under this subdivision must be the same size as a standard motorcycle license plate.

(e) Upon payment of a fee of \$5, plates issued under this subdivision for a passenger automobile or truck may be transferred to another passenger automobile or truck owned or jointly owned by the person to whom the plates were issued. On payment of a fee of \$5, a plate issued under this subdivision for a motorcycle may be transferred to another motorcycle owned or jointly owned by the person to whom the plate was issued.

(f) The commissioner may adopt rules under the Administrative Procedure Act, sections 14.001 to 14.69, to govern the issuance and use of the special plates authorized in this subdivision.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective January 1, 2012.

Sec. 23. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 168.12, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 2g. **Retired firefighters; special plates.** (a) The commissioner shall issue special retired firefighters plates to an applicant who:

(1) is a retired member of a fire department defined in section 299N.01, subdivision 2, has a letter from the fire chief or administrative officer of the local government unit or board with jurisdiction over the fire department affirming that the applicant is a retired firefighter who served ten or more years and separated in good standing, and is a registered owner of a passenger automobile, a one-ton pickup truck, a recreational vehicle, or a motorcycle;

(2) pays a fee of \$10 for each set of license plates applied for along with any other fees required by this chapter; and

(3) complies with this chapter and rules governing registration of motor vehicles and licensing of drivers.

(b) The commissioner shall design the special plate emblem so that it is distinguishable from the emblem on firefighter special plates issued under subdivision 2b.

(c) On payment of a transfer fee of \$5, plates issued under this subdivision may be transferred to another passenger automobile, one-ton pickup truck, recreational vehicle, or motorcycle registered to the individual to whom the special plates were issued.

(d) Fees collected under this subdivision must be credited to the vehicle services operating account in the special revenue fund.

(e) This subdivision is exempt from section 168.1293.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective January 1, 2012."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Senator Senjem moved to amend S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 25, after line 23, insert:

"Sec. 35. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 169.14, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 2b. **Speed limit on Interstate Highway 35E.** The commissioner shall designate the speed limit on marked Interstate Highway 35E from West Seventh Street to marked Interstate Highway 94 in St. Paul as 55 miles per hour, unless the commissioner designates a different speed limit on that highway after conducting an engineering and traffic investigation under subdivision 4 and determining that a different speed limit is reasonable and safe. Any speed in excess of a speed limit designated under this subdivision is unlawful."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

CALL OF THE SENATE

Senator Koch imposed a call of the Senate for the balance of the proceedings on S.F. No. 920. The Sergeant at Arms was instructed to bring in the absent members.

Senator Howe moved to amend the Senjem amendment to S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 1, after line 11, insert:

"EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective August 31, 2011."

The motion prevailed. So the amendment to the amendment was adopted.

Senator Senjem moved the previous question on his amendment, as amended. The motion prevailed.

The question was taken on the Senjem amendment, as amended.

Senator Koch moved that those not voting be excused from voting. The motion prevailed.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 36 and nays 22, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gimse	Lillie	Olson	Stumpf
Benson	Hall	Limmer	Ortman	Thompson
Brown	Hann	Magnus	Parry	Vandever
Chamberlain	Hoffman	Metzen	Reinert	Wolf
Daley	Howe	Miller	Robling	
DeKruif	Koch	Nelson	Rosen	
Fischbach	Kruse	Newman	Saxhaug	
Gerlach	Langseth	Nienow	Senjem	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Berglin	Harrington	Lourey	Rest	Torres Ray
Bonoff	Higgins	Marty	Sheran	Wiger
Cohen	Kelash	McGuire	Sieben	
Dibble	Kubly	Pappas	Sparks	
Goodwin	Latz	Pogemiller	Tomassoni	

The motion prevailed. So the Senjem amendment, as amended, was adopted.

Senator Nienow moved to amend S.F. No. 920 as follows:

Page 45, after line 24, insert:

"Sec. 60. PROHIBITION OF USE OF STATE RESOURCES FOR MILEAGE-BASED USER FEE.

The commissioner of transportation shall not utilize state funds or resources to study, test, demonstrate, evaluate, or promote a potential mileage-based user fee or to contract for the performance of these prohibited activities.

EFFECTIVE DATE. This section is effective the day following final enactment."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 920 was read the third time.

Senator Gimse moved that S.F. No. 920 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

SPECIAL ORDER

S.F. No. 1143: A bill for an act relating to state government; classifying and authorizing sharing of data; making technical changes to data practices; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 13.02, subdivisions 3, 4, 8a, 9, 12, 13, 14, 15; 13.10, subdivision 1; 13.201; 13.202, subdivision 3; 13.35; 13.3805, subdivisions 1, 2; 13.384, subdivision 1; 13.39, subdivision 2; 13.392, subdivision 1; 13.393; 13.40, subdivision 1; 13.41, subdivision 2; 13.44, subdivision 3; 13.46, subdivisions 2, 3, 4, 5, 6; 13.462, subdivision 1; 13.467, subdivision 1; 13.47, subdivision 1; 13.485, by adding subdivisions; 13.495; 13.51, subdivisions 1, 2; 13.52; 13.548; 13.55, subdivision 1; 13.585, subdivisions 2, 3, 4; 13.59, subdivisions 1, 2, 3; 13.591, subdivision 4; 13.601, subdivision 3; 13.643, subdivisions 1, 2, 3, 5, 6, 7; 13.6435, by adding a subdivision; 13.65, subdivisions 1, 2, 3; 13.67; 13.679, subdivisions 1, 2; 13.714; 13.719, subdivisions 1, 5; 13.7191, subdivisions 14, 18; 13.72, subdivision 7; 13.792; 13.7932; 13.82, subdivisions 2, 3, 6, 7; 13.83, subdivisions 2, 4, 6; 13.861, subdivision 1; 13.87, subdivisions 1, 2; 79A.16; 79A.28; 216C.266; 237.701, subdivision 1; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 13D.

Senator Rest moved to amend S.F. No. 1143 as follows:

Page 30, after line 2, insert:

"Sec. 65. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 13.72, subdivision 11, is amended to read:

Subd. 11. **Design-build transportation project data.** (a) This subdivision applies to government data of the Department of Transportation when the Department commissioner of transportation undertakes a design-build transportation project as defined in section 161.3410, subdivision 6, the statement of qualification evaluation criteria and scoring methodology, statement of qualification evaluations, technical proposal evaluation criteria and scoring methodology, and technical proposal evaluations are classified as protected nonpublic data with regard to data not on individuals and as confidential data on individuals. The statement of qualification evaluation criteria and scoring methodology and statement of qualification evaluations are public when the Department of Transportation announces the short list of qualified contractors. The technical proposal evaluation criteria, scoring methodology, and technical proposal evaluations are public when the project is awarded.

(b) When the commissioner solicits a request for qualifications (RFQ), as defined in section 161.3410, subdivision 9:

(1) the statement of qualifications evaluation criteria and scoring methodology, identifying information concerning the members of the technical review committee, and the statement of qualifications evaluations are confidential data on individuals or protected nonpublic data; and

(2) the statement of qualifications submitted by a potential design-build firm, as defined in

section 161.3410, subdivision 4, is nonpublic data.

When the commissioner announces the short list of qualified design-build firms, the statement of qualifications evaluation criteria and scoring methodology and the statement of qualifications evaluations classified under clause (1) become public data.

(c) When the commissioner solicits a request for proposals (RFP), as defined in section 161.3410, subdivision 8:

(1) the technical proposal; alternative technical concepts; preapproved elements; price proposal; disadvantaged business enterprise and equal employment opportunity submittal; and data used to evaluate the disadvantaged business enterprise and equal employment opportunity submittal, are nonpublic data; and

(2) the technical proposal evaluation criteria and scoring methodology, and technical proposal evaluations are protected nonpublic data.

(d) When the commissioner opens the price proposals under section 161.3426, subdivision 1, paragraph (b):

(1) the technical proposal evaluation scores and the dollar amounts in the price proposals become public data;

(2) the statement of qualifications submitted by a potential design-build firm; the technical proposal; alternative technical concepts; preapproved elements; the disadvantaged business enterprise and equal employment opportunity submittal; and data used to evaluate the disadvantaged business enterprise and equal employment opportunity submittal, remain nonpublic data until the project is awarded, with the exception of trade secret data as defined and classified in section 13.37; and

(3) the technical proposal evaluation criteria and scoring methodology; technical proposal evaluations, other than scores made public under clause (1); and identifying information concerning the members of the technical review committee, remain protected nonpublic data until the project is awarded.

(e) If all responses to a request for proposals are rejected before awarding the project, data that do not become public under this subdivision retain their classification until a resolicitation of the request for proposals results in award of the project or a determination is made to abandon the project. If a resolicitation of proposals does not occur within one year of the announcement of the short list of qualified design-build firms, all data under this subdivision become public.

Sec. 66. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 13.72, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 17. **Adopt-a-highway data.** The following data on participants collected by the Department of Transportation to administer the adopt-a-highway program are classified as private data on individuals: home addresses, except for zip codes; home e-mail addresses; and home telephone numbers.

Sec. 67. Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 13.72, is amended by adding a subdivision to read:

Subd. 18. **Mileage-based user fee data.** The following data pertaining to users of navigation software and recording devices used to determine mileage-based user fees are private data on

individuals or nonpublic data: data contained in applications for participation in the program; personal identification data; vehicle identification data; financial and credit data; and field data including road usage data. Notwithstanding section 13.03, subdivision 6, a law enforcement agency may obtain access to data that are not public under this subdivision only pursuant to a search warrant based upon probable cause."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

Senator Ortman moved to amend S.F. No. 1143 as follows:

Page 39, after line 2, insert:

"Sec. 2. **FEDERAL SECURE COMMUNITIES INITIATIVE; DATA PRACTICES.**

The state shall participate in the United States Department of Homeland Security's secure communities initiative. The commissioner of public safety shall enter into an agreement on behalf of the state with the United States Department of Homeland Security to implement this section. This agreement shall be legally binding on the state. Data on individuals collected, created, received, maintained, or disseminated by the commissioner of public safety for purposes of participation in the initiative are criminal history data under Minnesota Statutes, section 13.87."

Renumber the sections in sequence and correct the internal references

Amend the title accordingly

The question was taken on the adoption of the amendment.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 57 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Berglin	Hall	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Bonoff	Hann	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Brown	Harrington	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Carlson	Higgins	Lourey	Pogemiller	Thompson
Chamberlain	Hoffman	Magnus	Reinert	Tomassoni
Dahms	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Vandever
Daley	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wiger
DeKruif	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	
Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Senjem	
Gerlach	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran	

The motion prevailed. So the amendment was adopted.

S.F. No. 1143 was read the third time, as amended, and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill, as amended.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 57 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Berglin	Bonoff	Brown	Carlson
--------	---------	--------	-------	---------

Chamberlain	Higgins	Limmer	Pappas	Skoe
Dahms	Hoffman	Lourey	Parry	Sparks
Daley	Howe	Magnus	Pogemiller	Stumpf
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	McGuire	Reinert	Thompson
Fischbach	Kelash	Metzen	Rest	Tomassoni
Gazelka	Koch	Miller	Robling	Vandever
Gerlach	Kruse	Nelson	Rosen	Wiger
Gimse	Kubly	Newman	Saxhaug	Wolf
Hall	Langseth	Nienow	Senjem	
Hann	Latz	Olson	Sheran	
Harrington	Lillie	Ortman	Sieben	

So the bill, as amended, was passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Remaining on the Order of Business of Motions and Resolutions, Senator Koch moved that the Senate take up the Calendar. The motion prevailed.

CALENDAR

H.F. No. 1341: A bill for an act relating to human services; requiring reporting of fiscal information on health care services to children under Minnesota public health care programs; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 256.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Senjem
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Thompson
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Vandever
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wiger
Dibble	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 1265: A bill for an act relating to drug and alcohol testing; modifying provisions related to professional athletes; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 181.955, by adding a subdivision.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Senjem
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Thompson
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Vandeveer
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wiger
Dibble	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

H.F. No. 721: A bill for an act relating to traffic regulations; modifying provisions relating to disability parking; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 169.345, subdivision 1; 169.346, subdivision 3.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Senjem
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Thompson
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Vandeveer
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wiger
Dibble	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

H.F. No. 493: A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles; authorizing alternative site for keeping motor vehicle dealer records; modifying provision related to motor vehicle registration; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 168.017, subdivision 3; 168A.11, subdivision 4.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Berglin	Brown	Chamberlain	Dahms
Benson	Bonoff	Carlson	Cohen	Daley

DeKruif	Hoffman	Lourey	Pappas	Sieben
Dibble	Howe	Magnus	Parry	Skoe
Fischbach	Ingebrigtsen	Marty	Pederson	Sparks
Gazelka	Kelash	McGuire	Pogemiller	Stumpf
Gerlach	Koch	Metzen	Reinert	Thompson
Gimse	Kruse	Miller	Rest	Tomassoni
Goodwin	Kubly	Nelson	Robling	Torres Ray
Hall	Langseth	Newman	Rosen	Vandever
Hann	Latz	Nienow	Saxhaug	Wiger
Harrington	Lillie	Olson	Senjem	Wolf
Higgins	Limmer	Ortman	Sheran	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

H.F. No. 387: A bill for an act relating to drivers' licenses; allowing counties to participate in driver's license reinstatement diversion pilot program; extending diversion pilot program; amending Laws 2009, chapter 59, article 3, section 4, as amended.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Senjem
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Thompson
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Vandever
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wiger
Dibble	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.E. No. 301: A bill for an act relating to public safety; expanding the fourth-degree assault crime and the assaulting a police horse crime to provide more protection to reserve officers; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 609.2231, by adding a subdivision; 609.597; 626.84, subdivision 1.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Carlson	DeKruif	Gimse	Higgins
Benson	Chamberlain	Dibble	Goodwin	Hoffman
Berglin	Cohen	Fischbach	Hall	Howe
Bonoff	Dahms	Gazelka	Hann	Ingebrigtsen
Brown	Daley	Gerlach	Harrington	Kelash

Koch	Magnus	Olson	Robling	Stumpf
Kruse	Marty	Ortman	Rosen	Thompson
Kubly	McGuire	Pappas	Saxhaug	Tomassoni
Langseth	Metzen	Parry	Senjem	Torres Ray
Latz	Miller	Pederson	Sheran	Vandever
Lillie	Nelson	Pogemiller	Sieben	Wiger
Limmer	Newman	Reinert	Skoe	Wolf
Lourey	Nienow	Rest	Sparks	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

H.F. No. 695: A bill for an act relating to civil law; extending civil immunity to municipalities that donate public safety equipment; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 466.03, by adding a subdivision.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Senjem
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Thompson
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Vandever
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wiger
Dibble	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 680: A bill for an act relating to crime; expanding the definition of "criminal act" in the racketeering crime; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 609.902, subdivision 4.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 64 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Dahms	Goodwin	Kelash	Lourey
Benson	Daley	Hall	Koch	Magnus
Berglin	DeKruif	Hann	Kruse	Marty
Bonoff	Dibble	Harrington	Kubly	McGuire
Brown	Fischbach	Higgins	Langseth	Metzen
Carlson	Gazelka	Hoffman	Latz	Miller
Chamberlain	Gerlach	Howe	Lillie	Nelson
Cohen	Gimse	Ingebrigtsen	Limmer	Newman

Nienow	Pederson	Rosen	Skoe	Torres Ray
Olson	Pogemiller	Saxhaug	Sparks	Vandever
Ortman	Reinert	Senjem	Stumpf	Wiger
Pappas	Rest	Sheran	Thompson	Wolf
Parry	Robling	Sieben	Tomassoni	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 1213: A bill for an act relating to education; modifying adult education tracking system; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 124D.52, subdivision 7.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 63 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran
Benson	Gerlach	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Berglin	Gimse	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Bonoff	Goodwin	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Brown	Hall	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Carlson	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Thompson
Chamberlain	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Cohen	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray
Dahms	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Vandever
Daley	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wiger
DeKruif	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Dibble	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	
Fischbach	Kruse	Newman	Senjem	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 288: A bill for an act relating to health; regulating dental laboratories; appropriating money; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 150A.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 62 and nays 2, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kubly	Nienow	Sheran
Benson	Gimse	Langseth	Olson	Sieben
Berglin	Goodwin	Latz	Ortman	Skoe
Bonoff	Hall	Lillie	Pappas	Sparks
Brown	Hann	Limmer	Parry	Stumpf
Carlson	Harrington	Lourey	Pederson	Thompson
Chamberlain	Higgins	Magnus	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Cohen	Hoffman	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray
Dahms	Howe	McGuire	Rest	Wiger
Daley	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Robling	Wolf
DeKruif	Kelash	Miller	Rosen	
Dibble	Koch	Nelson	Saxhaug	
Fischbach	Kruse	Newman	Senjem	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Gerlach Vanderveer

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 134: A bill for an act relating to employment; modifying definition of public employee; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 179A.03, subdivision 14.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 34 and nays 30, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Fischbach	Howe	Miller	Pederson
Brown	Gazelka	Ingebrigtsen	Nelson	Robling
Carlson	Gerlach	Koch	Newman	Rosen
Chamberlain	Gimse	Kruse	Nienow	Senjem
Dahms	Hall	Lillie	Olson	Thompson
Daley	Hann	Limmer	Ortman	Wolf
DeKruif	Hoffman	Magnus	Parry	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Harrington	Lourey	Reinert	Sparks
Berglin	Higgins	Marty	Rest	Stumpf
Bonoff	Kelash	McGuire	Saxhaug	Tomassoni
Cohen	Kubly	Metzen	Sheran	Torres Ray
Dibble	Langseth	Pappas	Sieben	Vanderveer
Goodwin	Latz	Pogemiller	Skoe	Wiger

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 1285: A bill for an act relating to human services; making changes to chemical and mental health services; making rate reforms; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 245.462, subdivision 8; 245.467, subdivision 2; 245A.03, subdivision 7; 253B.02, subdivision 9; 254B.03, subdivisions 5, 9; 254B.05; 254B.12; 254B.13, subdivision 3; 256B.0622, subdivision 8; 256B.0623, subdivisions 3, 8; 256B.0624, subdivisions 2, 4, 6; 256B.0625, subdivisions 23, 38; 256B.0926, subdivision 2; 256B.0947; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 254B.01, subdivision 7; 256B.0622, subdivision 8a.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 65 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Brown	Dahms	Fischbach	Goodwin
Benson	Carlson	Daley	Gazelka	Hall
Berglin	Chamberlain	DeKruif	Gerlach	Hann
Bonoff	Cohen	Dibble	Gimse	Harrington

Higgins	Latz	Miller	Pogemiller	Skoe
Hoffman	Lillie	Nelson	Reinert	Sparks
Howe	Limmer	Newman	Rest	Stumpf
Ingebrigtsen	Lourey	Nienow	Robling	Thompson
Kelash	Magnus	Olson	Rosen	Tomassoni
Koch	Marty	Ortman	Saxhaug	Torres Ray
Kruse	McGuire	Pappas	Senjem	Vandever
Kubly	Metzen	Parry	Sheran	Wiger
Langseth	Michel	Pederson	Sieben	Wolf

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 373: A bill for an act relating to civil actions; reducing the limitation period for bringing certain actions; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 325D.64; 541.05, subdivision 1.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 45 and nays 20, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Gazelka	Kruse	Newman	Saxhaug
Bonoff	Gerlach	Langseth	Nienow	Senjem
Brown	Gimse	Lillie	Olson	Sheran
Carlson	Hall	Limmer	Ortman	Sparks
Chamberlain	Hann	Magnus	Parry	Stumpf
Dahms	Hoffman	Metzen	Pederson	Thompson
Daley	Howe	Michel	Rest	Vandever
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Miller	Robling	Wiger
Fischbach	Koch	Nelson	Rosen	Wolf

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Goodwin	Kubly	McGuire	Sieben
Berglin	Harrington	Latz	Pappas	Skoe
Cohen	Higgins	Lourey	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Dibble	Kelash	Marty	Reinert	Torres Ray

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 149: A bill for an act relating to civil actions; modifying remedies related to certain unlawful or deceptive trade practice actions; permitting appeals of certain court orders related to class actions; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 8.31, subdivision 3a, by adding a subdivision; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 540.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 36 and nays 29, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Carlson	Dahms	DeKruif	Gazelka
Brown	Chamberlain	Daley	Fischbach	Gerlach

Gimse	Koch	Miller	Parry	Vandever
Hall	Kruse	Nelson	Pederson	Wolf
Hann	Lillie	Newman	Robling	
Hoffman	Limmer	Nienow	Rosen	
Howe	Magnus	Olson	Senjem	
Ingebrigtsen	Michel	Ortman	Thompson	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Harrington	Lourey	Reinert	Sparks
Berglin	Higgins	Marty	Rest	Stumpf
Bonoff	Kelash	McGuire	Saxhaug	Tomassoni
Cohen	Kubly	Metzen	Sheran	Torres Ray
Dibble	Langseth	Pappas	Sieben	Wiger
Goodwin	Latz	Pogemiller	Skoe	

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 506: A bill for an act relating to courts; increasing conciliation court civil claim limit; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 491A.01, subdivision 3.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 65 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Nelson	Saxhaug
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Newman	Senjem
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Nienow	Sheran
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Olson	Sieben
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Ortman	Skoe
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Pappas	Sparks
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Parry	Stumpf
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pederson	Thompson
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Reinert	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Rest	Vandever
Dibble	Kelash	Michel	Robling	Wiger
Fischbach	Koch	Miller	Rosen	Wolf

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 1009: A bill for an act relating to elections; changing certain procedures and requirements related to vacancies in nomination and certain primaries; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 204B.04, subdivision 2; 204B.13, subdivisions 1, 4; 204C.32, subdivision 1; 205.065, subdivision 5; 205.13, subdivision 1a; 205A.03, subdivision 4; 205A.06, subdivision 1a; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 204B.41; 204D.169; 205.065, subdivision 7; 205A.03, subdivision 6.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 65 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Nelson	Saxhaug
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Newman	Senjem
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Nienow	Sheran
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Olson	Sieben
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Ortman	Skoe
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Pappas	Sparks
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Parry	Stumpf
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pederson	Thompson
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Reinert	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Rest	Vandev eer
Dibble	Kelash	Michel	Robling	Wiger
Fischbach	Koch	Miller	Rosen	Wolf

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

H.F. No. 1139: A bill for an act relating to local government; authorizing single source acquisition of public safety equipment; authorizing long-term leasing of public safety equipment; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 471.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 65 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Kruse	Nelson	Saxhaug
Benson	Gerlach	Kubly	Newman	Senjem
Berglin	Gimse	Langseth	Nienow	Sheran
Bonoff	Goodwin	Latz	Olson	Sieben
Brown	Hall	Lillie	Ortman	Skoe
Carlson	Hann	Limmer	Pappas	Sparks
Chamberlain	Harrington	Lourey	Parry	Stumpf
Cohen	Higgins	Magnus	Pederson	Thompson
Dahms	Hoffman	Marty	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Daley	Howe	McGuire	Reinert	Torres Ray
DeKruif	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Rest	Vandev eer
Dibble	Kelash	Michel	Robling	Wiger
Fischbach	Koch	Miller	Rosen	Wolf

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

H.F. No. 460: A bill for an act relating to State Fire Code; prohibiting sprinkler requirements in single-family dwellings; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 299F.011, by adding a subdivision.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 50 and nays 15, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Benson	Cohen	Fischbach	Hall	Ingebrigtsen
Brown	Dahms	Gazelka	Hann	Koch
Carlson	Daley	Gerlach	Harrington	Kruse
Chamberlain	DeKruif	Gimse	Hoffman	Kubly

Langseth	Michel	Ortman	Rosen	Sparks
Lillie	Miller	Pappas	Saxhaug	Stumpf
Limmer	Nelson	Parry	Senjem	Thompson
Lourey	Newman	Pederson	Sheran	Tomassoni
Magnus	Nienow	Reinert	Sieben	Vandever
Metzen	Olson	Robling	Skoe	Wolf

Those who voted in the negative were:

Bakk	Dibble	Howe	Marty	Rest
Berglin	Goodwin	Kelash	McGuire	Torres Ray
Bonoff	Higgins	Latz	Pogemiller	Wiger

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

S.F. No. 1083: A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles; modifying definition of public impound lot; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 168B.011, subdivision 12.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 63 and nays 2, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Gazelka	Langseth	Nienow	Sheran
Benson	Gerlach	Latz	Olson	Sieben
Berglin	Gimse	Lillie	Ortman	Skoe
Bonoff	Goodwin	Limmer	Pappas	Sparks
Brown	Hall	Lourey	Parry	Stumpf
Carlson	Harrington	Magnus	Pederson	Thompson
Chamberlain	Higgins	Marty	Pogemiller	Tomassoni
Cohen	Hoffman	McGuire	Reinert	Torres Ray
Dahms	Ingebrigtsen	Metzen	Rest	Vandever
Daley	Kelash	Michel	Robling	Wiger
DeKruif	Koch	Miller	Rosen	Wolf
Dibble	Kruse	Nelson	Saxhaug	
Fischbach	Kubly	Newman	Senjem	

Those who voted in the negative were:

Hann	Howe
------	------

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

H.F. No. 361: A bill for an act relating to crime; modifying crime of fleeing a peace officer; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 609.487, subdivision 4.

Was read the third time and placed on its final passage.

The question was taken on the passage of the bill.

The roll was called, and there were yeas 65 and nays 0, as follows:

Those who voted in the affirmative were:

Bakk	Benson	Berglin	Bonoff	Brown
------	--------	---------	--------	-------

Carlson	Hall	Latz	Nienow	Senjem
Chamberlain	Hann	Lillie	Olson	Sheran
Cohen	Harrington	Limmer	Ortman	Sieben
Dahms	Higgins	Lourey	Pappas	Skoe
Daley	Hoffman	Magnus	Parry	Sparks
DeKruif	Howe	Marty	Pederson	Stumpf
Dibble	Ingebrigtsen	McGuire	Pogemiller	Thompson
Fischbach	Kelash	Metzen	Reinert	Tomassoni
Gazelka	Koch	Michel	Rest	Torres Ray
Gerlach	Kruse	Miller	Robling	Vandever
Gimse	Kubly	Nelson	Rosen	Wiger
Goodwin	Langseth	Newman	Saxhaug	Wolf

So the bill passed and its title was agreed to.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Remaining on the Order of Business of Motions and Resolutions, Senator Koch moved that the Senate take up the Confirmation Calendar. The motion prevailed.

CONFIRMATION

Senator Magnus moved that the report from the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Economies, reported May 2, 2011, pertaining to appointments to the Board of Animal Health, be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

Senator Magnus moved that the foregoing report be now adopted. The motion prevailed.

Senator Magnus moved that in accordance with the report from the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Economies, reported May 2, 2011, the Senate, having given its advice, do now consent to and confirm the appointment of:

BOARD OF ANIMAL HEALTH

Steven Brake, 12171 Erickson Ave., Wilmont, Nobles County, effective March 21, 2011, for a term expiring on January 5, 2015.

Dean Compart, 40750 - 441st. Ave., Nicollet, Nicollet County, effective March 14, 2011, for a term expiring on January 5, 2015.

Paul Hanowski, P.O. Box 32, Swanville, Morrison County, effective June 2, 2010, for a term expiring on January 6, 2014.

The motion prevailed. So the appointments were confirmed.

CONFIRMATION

Senator Magnus moved that the report from the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Economies, reported May 2, 2011, pertaining to the appointment of the Commissioner of Agriculture, be taken

from the table. The motion prevailed.

Senator Magnus moved that the foregoing report be now adopted. The motion prevailed.

Senator Magnus moved that in accordance with the report from the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Economies, reported May 2, 2011, the Senate, having given its advice, do now consent to and confirm the appointment of:

COMMISSIONER OF AGRICULTURE

David J. Frederickson, 2952 Fairview Ave., Roseville, Ramsey County, effective January 3, 2011, for a term expiring on January 5, 2015.

The motion prevailed. So the appointment was confirmed.

CONFIRMATION

Senator Magnus moved that the report from the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Economies, reported May 2, 2011, pertaining to appointments to the Minnesota Rural Finance Authority, be taken from the table. The motion prevailed.

Senator Magnus moved that the foregoing report be now adopted. The motion prevailed.

Senator Magnus moved that in accordance with the report from the Committee on Agriculture and Rural Economies, reported May 2, 2011, the Senate, having given its advice, do now consent to and confirm the appointment of:

MINNESOTA RURAL FINANCE AUTHORITY

Theodore F. Brenny, 47211 Cty. 11 Blvd., Mazeppa, Goodhue County, effective November 15, 2010, for a term expiring on January 6, 2014.

Sarah Kern, 335 Cossairt Ave. W., Eden Valley, Meeker County, effective November 15, 2010, for a term expiring on January 6, 2014.

The motion prevailed. So the appointments were confirmed.

MOTIONS AND RESOLUTIONS - CONTINUED

Without objection, remaining on the Order of Business of Motions and Resolutions, the Senate reverted to the Orders of Business of Messages From the House and First Reading of House Bills.

MESSAGES FROM THE HOUSE

Madam President:

I have the honor to announce the passage by the House of the following House Files, herewith transmitted: H.F. Nos. 66, 1234, 611, 808 and 955.

Albin A. Mathiowetz, Chief Clerk, House of Representatives

Transmitted May 16, 2011

FIRST READING OF HOUSE BILLS

The following bills were read the first time.

H.F. No. 66: A bill for an act relating to the state budget; budget priorities; repealing the political contribution refund; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 270A.03, subdivision 7; 289A.50, subdivision 1; 290.01, subdivision 6; repealing Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 10A.30; 10A.31, subdivisions 1, 3, 3a, 4, 5, 5a, 6, 6a, 7, 7a, 10, 10a, 10b, 11; 10A.315; 10A.321; 10A.322, subdivision 4; 13.4967, subdivision 2; 290.06, subdivision 23.

Senator Koch moved that H.F. No. 66 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 1234: A bill for an act relating to state government; requiring the commissioner of administration to issue a request for proposals and enter into a contract for strategic sourcing consulting services; appropriating money.

Senator Koch moved that H.F. No. 1234 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 611: A bill for an act relating to economic development; creating a small business loan guarantee program; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 116J.

Senator Koch moved that H.F. No. 611 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 808: A bill for an act relating to motor vehicles; providing for \$2 donation for public information and education on anatomical gifts; creating anatomical gift account; appropriating money; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, sections 168.12, subdivision 5; 171.06, subdivision 2; proposing coding for new law in Minnesota Statutes, chapter 171.

Senator Koch moved that H.F. No. 808 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

H.F. No. 955: A bill for an act relating to public safety; transferring responsibility for maintaining the level III predatory offender Web site from the Department of Corrections to the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension; amending Minnesota Statutes 2010, section 244.052, subdivisions 4, 4b.

Senator Koch moved that H.F. No. 955 be laid on the table. The motion prevailed.

MEMBERS EXCUSED

Senator Scheid was excused from the Session of today. Senator Torres Ray was excused from the Session of today from 12:55 to 1:05 p.m. Senator Jungbauer was excused from the Session of today at 2:15 p.m. Senator Michel was excused from the Session of today from 2:15 to 4:05 p.m. Senator Pederson was excused from the Session of today from 3:15 to 4:00 p.m. Senators Bakk, Cohen, Dibble and Torres Ray were excused from the Session of today from 3:30 to 3:50 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT

Senator Koch moved that the Senate do now adjourn until 10:30 a.m., Tuesday, May 17, 2011. The motion prevailed.

Cal R. Ludeman, Secretary of the Senate

